Board of Crawford County Commissioners

Commissioners” Journal

2025, TWENTY-FOURTH MEETING

CRAWFORD COUNTY COURTHOUSE, COMMISSIONERS” BOARD ROOM
Girard, KS. Friday, April 11, 2025 at 10:00 AM

The Crawford County Board of Commissioners met pursuant to Kansas Statutes.
Annotated Chapter 19, Article 2, Section 18 in due and regular session with open doors.
Commissioner Tom Moody served as the presiding officer.

Commissioners Bruce Blair and Carl Wood were in attendance.

County Clerk Lisa Lusker was seated with the Board.

Chairman Moody led the Pledge of Allegiance.

UNDER THE HEADING BUSINESS FROM A PREVIOUS MEETING
CONSENT AGENDA
On motion (25-174) of Commissioner Wood and the second of Commissioner Blair that
the consent agenda be approved including:
1. Approval of the April 08, 2025 minutes of the Board of County
Commissioners, and
2. Authorizing the Chairman to sign the previous week’s vouchers.
Yeas: Commissioners Wood, Blair, and Moody
Nays:
Present but not voting:
Absent or not voting:
The motion prevailed and the consent agenda was approved.

SIGNING OF MOTIONS

The County Clerk presented the following motions for Commissioners’ signatures:

Motion 25 170 | That the consent agenda be approved including: Approval of the April
04, 2025 minutes

Motion 25 171 | To approve the SEK-CAP letter of support for the Community
Services Block Grant as presented

Motion 25 172 | To approve the appointments to the Public Building Commission

Motion 25 173 | To recess this open meeting and go into a closed executive session for

30 minutes to discuss contracts pursuant to the non-elected personnel
exception, K.S.A. 75-4319(b)(1), to protect the privacy of the
individual employees. The County Commissioners and Sheriff Billy
Tomasi attended the executive session. The open meeting will resume
at 10:45 AM. The Motion passed 3-0

Page 1 of 4




Board of Crawford County Commissioners

UNDER THE HEADING NEW BUSINESS

PROCLAMATION AND ORDERS OF THE BOARD

MESSAGES FROM CRAWFORD CO LOCAL BOARD OF HEALTH

MESSAGES FROM OTHER GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES

MESSAGES FROM ELECTED OFFICIALS

MESSAGES FROM THE PUBLIC
Item One: Mr. Don Lipasek addressed the Commissioners. He discussed his concerns
with the moratorium on wind and solar expiring. Mr. Lipasek wants to know if the
Commissioners are able to extend the moratorium and Commissioner Moody confirmed
that they have that capability. Mr. Lipasek stated he would ask the moratorium be
extended and that they have an environmental impact study done during the moratorium
period. Commissioner Moody explained the reasoning behind the moratorium.
Commissioner Moody stated he is speaking for himself but that he will be putting a lot of
stock in the responses on the surveys regarding wind and solar. Mr. Lipasek stated he is
concerned about the number of people filling out the survey and wants to know why we
cannot put it on a ballot and County Clerk Lisa Lusker stated state law prohibits that.
Commissioner Wood asked if there are any exceptions to that and Ms. Lusker stated there
are not any exceptions. Commissioner Blair explained there will be post cards going out
to advertise the survey.

PUBLIC HEARINGS AND OPENING OF ANNOUNCED BIDS
Item One: Opening of culvert bids. Ms. Lusker opened the first bid and stated it is from
Welborn Sales Inc. and read the bid aloud. Road and Bridge Coordinator Alyssa Edwards
read the culvert bid as well. Ms. Lusker opened the second bid, stated it is from Cleaver
Farm and Home, and Ms. Edwards read the bid aloud. Ms. Lusker opened the third bid
stated it 1s from Bo’s 1 Stop and Ms. Edwards read the bid aloud. Commissioner Moody
stated he recommends sending the bids with Ms. Edwards to review and provide the
Commissioners with a recommendation.

MESSAGES FROM APPOINTED OFFICIALS
Item One: Zoning Administrator May Smith addressed the Commissioners. She
explained in March she was approached by Base Camp Pitt LLC about a potential
subdivision. Ms. Smith gave details regarding this proposal. She also provided the
Commissioners with information on the challenges and concerns that come with this
proposed subdivision. Ms. Smith stated the surrounding property owners are not opposed
they just do not want the area to get trashed by visitors of the Airbnb. Commissioner
Wood expressed his concern on who owns the pit on the property. The petitioner, Mr.
Jeremy Filer, addressed the Commissioners. He explained the water rights and the rules
of their Airbnb regarding the pit and not trespassing. Mr. Filer stated they have attempted
to reach out to all neighbors and let them know of their good intentions. Commissioner
Blair asked if they have any issues with a percolation test and Mr. Filer stated he believes
that is a good idea. Commissioner Wood asked about the roads to the properties and Ms.
Smith explained. Ms. Smith also explained the percolation test requirement is already
included in the resolution.

On motion (25-175) of Commissioner Wood and the second of Commissioner Moody to
adopt Resolution #2025-014, a Resolution to accept and grant the proposed development

Page 2 of 4



Board of Crawford County Commissioners

to be known as “Shoreline Acres” and grant the amendment of zoning from Suburban
Residential to Single Family Residential (Lots Two and Three) for the proposed
development.

Yeas: Commissioners Wood, Moody, and Blair

Nays:

Present but not voting:

Absent or not voting:

The motion prevailed.

NEW BUSINESS
Item One: Commissioner Moody asked Ms. Smith about an alley he sent her information
on and Ms. Smith explained she will get forms sent out.

Item Two: Ms. Lusker presented a letter of support for Crawford County Mental Health.
She explained it is a letter of support to make the Family and Children Together, Inc.
property at 710 N Broadway in Pittsburg tax exempt. Ms. Lusker explained why CCMH
needs a letter of support for the Commissioners. Commissioner Moody stated he
understood they thought this was already done but that it had gotten missed.

On motion (25-176) of Commissioner Wood and the second of Commissioner Blair to
approve the letter of support for Family and Children Together, Inc. Tax Exemption
Application and authorizing the Chairman to sign.

Yeas: Commissioners Wood, Blair, and Moody

Nays:

Present but not voting:

Absent or not voting:

The motion prevailed.

OLD BUSINESS
Item One: Ms. Lusker stated she wanted to clarify when they put the ballot boxes out at
the Courthouse and the Judicial Center that it was not clear who was supposed to be
checking them. She mentioned Ms. May Smith has stated she will check the boxes.
Commissioner Wood asked if she will have more seals to lock the box with and Ms.
Lusker confirmed.

Item Two: Commissioner Blair mentioned the steps at the fuel tanks are finished.

Item Three: Commissioner Moody mentioned he met with a Mr. Craeger yesterday
regarding a concern and that he informed him to call Commissioner Wood.
Commissioner Wood confirmed that he did speak with Mr. Craeger regarding his concern
but that he believes it may be located in the City of Pittsburg. Commissioner Wood stated
he is going to get in touch with Mr. Matt Bacon regarding the concern.

UNDER THE HEADING FUTURE BUSINESS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

FUTURE BUSINESS:

Page 30f 4



Board of Crawford County Commissioners

Item One: April 15, 2025- 8:30 AM Work Session to sign midmonth bills and payroll
vouchers.

Item Two: April 15, 2025- Ms. Kathy Brennon discussing the Area Agency on Aging.
ANNOUNCEMENTS:

Item One: April 17, 2025- SEK County Commissioners and Highway Officials Spring
Meeting from 8:00 AM to 12:00 PM. All three Commissioners may be in attendance.

Item Two: April 18, 2025- The Crawford County Courthouse will be closed in
observance of the Good Friday Holiday.

Item Three: April 18, 2025- The Regular Session of the Board of County
Commissioners is cancelled due to the Good Friday Holiday.

UNDER THE HEADING MOTION TO ADJOURN
MOTION TO ADJOURN
Item One: Adjournment

On the motion of Commissioner Wood and the second of Commissioner Blair to adjourn
the April 11, 2025 meeting of the Board of Crawford County Commissioners at 10:45
AM and to reconvene at the next regularly scheduled time with open doors.

Yeas: Commissioners Wood, Blair, and Moody

Nays:

Present but not voting:

Absent or not voting:

The motion prevailed.

In Testimony whereof, I have hereunto set my hand and caused to be affixed my
official seal and submitted these minutes for the approval of the Board of Crawford
County Commissioners.

Lisa Lusker
County Clerk

<>

This submission completed at the Crawford County Courthouse in Girard.
Taken RJA 04/14/2025 10:35 AM/amended BKW 4/14/25 11:00 AM

Page 4 of 4



